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From: Jim Carroll

To: Ab Singleton

Subject: Re: Shooting

Date: Sunday, April 05, 2015 5:56:07 PM
Okay

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Ab Singleton

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 5:54 PM
To: Jim Carroll

Subject: Re: Shooting

Not that | am aware of. Bill was speaking with Joey.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Jim Carroll

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 5:53 PM
To: Ab Singleton

Subject: Re: Shooting

From preliminary information Are there any concerns

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Ab Singleton

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 5:06 PM
To: Jim Carroll

Subject: Re: Shooting

Good until today with the shooting.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Jim Carroll

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 5:00 PM
To: Ab Singleton

Subject: Re: Shooting

No, | am leaving to drive back first thing in the am, how is Easter

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Ab Singleton

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 4:22 PM
To: Jim Carroll

Subject: Re: Shooting

Good. Bill was talking to him. Mike and Reg will be speaking to him in Holyrood.
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Are you back to work tomorrow?

Ab

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Jim Carroll

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 4:15 PM
To: Ab Singleton
Subject: Shooting

Ab, just wondering how Joey is doing

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.





